
ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

DAV|D J. KEARS, ^fs,il":,I

Ivlay 04, 1999

Mr. Odili Ojukwu
City of Oakland
Daleiel Building
250 Frank H. OgawE PlaEa" Sre 5301
Oakland CA 94612

K,t'l
ENVIRONMENTAL H EALTH SERVICES

STID: 3675
Re: worlptan for additional investigations at the city of oakland corporation yard No. 4,

located at 5921 Shepherd Canyon Road, Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Ojukwu,

This office has reviewed subsutfaoe consultants, Inc.'s (scl) Report oflnvestigdiem A$tivitio€,
a3ted apri.zla t_990, outlining the results ofsoil and groundwatersamples collecrnd fturi tlre
above site in Fcbruay 1999 and p'roposing additional-investigafic,ns at the sie. This erffibe fiDds
scl'sproposal for tbc irctallation ofan additional groundwaler nonitoring well aocepafle with
the following conditions:

' You afe required b wait a minimum of 72 hou.' affm installing tLe rrell b'efcrne
. developing the we[;

You are requirod to wait a minimum of 48 hours after doveloping t.he vrdl before
sampling Xhe well;

{lthough SCI proposes to sample the well immediatety afu well instfrl$ti€n and
then 4 weeks later, this offioo is requiring that the two groundwahr samfllos be
collected one quarter apart from one another, i.o,, one sample immeOiatrfy mer
well installation and one sample tluee montls later. After obtaining the iesults of
tlrese two monitoring events, this office will determine whether fiuther
monitoring is required or whether the site may qualifu fo,r closure certifidation.

The^workplirn shall be implemented within 45 days ofthe date ofthis lettEr, (i.eo by Jrme 15,
1999).. A report doc'menting the work shall be submitted within +s a"p ati *niptaiog n u
activities.

If you hare any questions or oommerrB, please contact me at 6n) 567-6783.

Sturcerely,

Juliet Shin
Ilazardous Materials Spwialist

Glenn S. Young, RG, Subsurfaoe Comsultants, Inc.
17I 12- Street, Ste 202, Oaklan4 CA 94d0?-4911
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February 23, 1999

Mr. Odili Ojuh^,u
City of Oakland
Dalziel Building
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste 5301
Oaklan4 CA 94612

STID: 3675
Re: Wodcplan for investigation activities at the City of Oakland Corporation yard No. 4,

located at 5921 Shepherd Canyon Road, Oakland, CA

Dear Mr. Ojukwu,

This ojfice has reviewed subsurface consultants, Inc.'s (subsurface) workplan, dated February
17, 1999, proposing additional soil and groundwater investigations at the above site. The
workplan is acceptable to this office with the following modifications and reminder:

r Subsurface has proposed that the boring be drilled down to 30- to 40-feet helow
ground surface (bgs), depending on the drilling conditions encountered. This
offico is requiring that efforts be made tc drill down to a rnaximum of S0-ftet bes
for the potential collection ofgroundwater samples.

. The proposed boring shall be placed in the tank pit oftlre former gasoline
underground storage tank, where past contaminent cancenffations ofconcsm
were identified.

o Per my conversation with Meg Mendcza on Febrlary 23,1999, the boring will
be screened across the water table dou'n to S-feet below the water table.

The work lhall [s implemented within 45 days of the date of this letter. A report documenting
the work shall be submitted to this offrce within 45 days after completing fieli activities.

Ifyou have any questions or comments, please contact this offrce at (510) S6i,-676? .

Sincerely,

Meg Mendoza
Subsurface Consultants. Inc.
171 12t Steet, Ste 202
Oaklan4 CA 94607-4911

Cc:

Juliet Shin
Hazardous Materials Specialist
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